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Block 14 “DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION,” continued.

Request for Proposal No. DE-RP52-06NA27344 is amended to provide a response to questions received by the Source Evaluation Board (SEB).  Questions and the SEB responses are as follows: 
Question 1 (Pension):  Will NNSA provide a report or other information identifying the pension plan assets and liabilities that will be transferred from the existing pension plan of the predecessor contractor to Pension Plan One or how the amount of such transferred assets and liabilities will be established? Comment: While we understand that the exact amount of the asset and liability transfer will not yet be done, we would like to analyze any estimates or methodology descriptions that are currently available.
Response: The latest valuation (2005) available for the University of California Retirement Plan (UCRP) for LLNL employees has been put in the reading room at the NNSA Service Center.  The reading room can be accessed by contacting Lori Nebeker at (505) 845-4755 or at lnebeker@doeal.gov.  The actuarial valuation shows assets and liabilities in the LLNL pension plan.  The actual amount to be transferred to Pension Plan One will be determined in negotiations between NNSA and UC, pursuant to the current LLNL contract.  

Question 2 (Pension): If the plan sponsor for Pension Plan One is required to make an additional contribution to the Plan in order to bring the funding of the Plan into compliance with ERISA funding standards, will that additional contribution be an allowable cost of the Contract which DOE will pay in full in the year that such cost is incurred by the plan sponsor? Comment:  In particular we are concerned about extra monies that might be legally required prior to the asset transfer, and then potentially disallowed when the asset transfer takes place.
Response:  The funding required for additional contributions to keep Pension Plan One compliant with existing law is an allowable cost subject to the terms and conditions of the contract.

Question 3 (Pension): Will NNSA provide a specific history of allowable pension reimbursements from DOE to the predecessor contractor, including specific identification of the items that were reimbursed and their amounts?
Response:  There have been no NNSA reimbursements since 1990 because the contractor has not had to make contributions to the UCRP during that time.  A notification will be posted at this website when additional information regarding reimbursed amounts before 1990 is available in the NNSA reading room.  

Question 4 (Pension): Will NNSA make available to offerors copies of cost reports filed with the DOE (the most recent funding valuation, the CAS valuation and the FAS 87 valuation) for the defined benefit pension plans offered to LLNL employees by the University of California? Comment: There is a significant amount of information available about the University of California's plan but the financial size of the LLNL portion of that plan is not described in any of the publicly available documentation.
Response:  The latest FAS 87 and 106 reports available for LLNL are in the reading room at the NNSA Service Center.  

Question 5 (Pension): What is the breakdown of LLNL employees participating in the various UCRP benefit formulas - what formulas do they participate in and approximately how many participate in each?

Response:  The LLNL actuarial valuation report provided in response to question 1 above includes the breakdown of employees in the various UCRP benefit formulas.  The UCRP Plan Documents provided under Question 6 include the benefit formulas. 
Question 6 (Pension): Will NNSA provide copies of the University of California retirement plan documents to all offerors for their review? Comment: We have all the Summary Plan Descriptions but a more detailed review of the provisions is necessary to determine what differences will be required due to the application of ERISA.
Response:  The UCRP plan documents are in the NNSA reading room.  

Question 7 (Post Retirement Benefits-PRB): Will NNSA make available to offerors copies of cost reports filed with the DOE (the most recent CAS and FAS valuations) for the plans offered by the University of California?
Response:  The latest FAS 87 and 106 reports available for LLNL and related information are in the NNSA reading room.  
Question 8 (Post Retirement Benefits-PRB): Will the contract require that new employees and all previous LLNL employees now retired be provided postretirement medical and dental benefits from the new contractor's plan?  Comment: While Section H-2 (d) of the RFP describes coverage for Transferring Employees and H-2 (g) requires the Contractor to sponsor a retiree medical benefit plan for certain retirees, it is unclear if this includes future hires and all previous retirees.
Response:  The RFP, at H-35(i), requires the contractor to manage and administer a retiree medical plan (including dental) for all LLNL retirees.  This RFP section is quoted below.

H-35(i) 
Post Retirement Benefits

(1)
The Contractor shall become the sponsor and be responsible for management and administration of a retiree medical benefit plan that will provide medical insurance benefits (including dental) substantially equivalent to those provided by the predecessor contractor to individuals who meet eligibility requirements under the plan and who retired from employment at LLNL with the predecessor contractor as of the first day of the Basic Term of the Contract.  The Contracting Officer will determine substantial equivalency by comparing the Contractor’s retiree medical benefit plan with the benefits provided by the predecessor contractor. 

(2)
Unless required by Federal or State law, advance funding of PRBs, other than pensions, is not allowable.

Question 9 (Welfare Benefits): Are there any employee benefits, other than tuition waiver, offered to current LLNL employees through University of California (UC) that are UC-specific and not available to non-UC groups? 

Response:  There are several benefits and aspects of benefits available to the LLNL employees that are a result of LLNL affiliation with the State of California and which will not be available to employees of a private company.  In general NNSA believes these benefits have negligible value relative to benefits value overall and attempts to replicate or account for them in fashioning a substantially equivalent benefits package will be considered allowable to the extent such benefits are consistent with contract terms.  The SEB is not aware of any tuition waiver for current LLNL employees.
Question 10 (Welfare Benefits):  How are each of the current plans funded (e.g., insured, self-funded)? Are any of the plans funded through a trust? 
Response:  This information will be provided in the NNSA reading room as soon as it is available. 
Question 11 (Pension, PRB and Welfare):  Are there any unions at LLNL other than the Security Police Officers Association? If so, can NNSA release copies of the relevant collective bargaining agreements so that offerors may understand what specific benefits are offered to the union(s) members?
Response:  There are no other unions at LLNL.
Question 12 (Pension, PRB and Welfare):  Can the NNSA provide details about any pension or PRB benefit changes the University of California is currently considering that would affect any follow-on contractor, in terms of developing the specific plan(s)for delivery to employees?
Response:  Information in this regard is available at UC websites, for example see http://www.universityofcalifornia.edu/news/ucrpfuture/welcome.html
Question 13 (Insurance):  Request that the NNSA provide an INSURANCE

COVERAGE SUMMARY (for Workers Compensation, Property and Casualty Insurance Policies) for the current M&O Contract to include a description of each insurance policy, coverage provided, policy period, coverage limits, annual costs, and any explanatory notes.
Response:  This information will be provided in the NNSA reading room as soon as it is available. 
Question 14 (Small Business Subcontracting Plan): Will NNSA provide offerors copies of the UC SF295s for the period ending September 2005 and March 2006?
Response:  NNSA has updated the Lawrence Livermore National Laboratory competition website to include the small business impact for September 2005 and March 2006. 
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